Wednesday, October 23, 2024 at 14:02:46 Atlantic Daylight Time

Subject: [msvufa-univ-list] Professional Development Fund

Date: Thursday, May 23, 2024 at 3:31:58 PM Atlantic Daylight Saving Time
From: msvufa-univ-list on behalf of Genevieve Boulet

To: msvufa-univ-list@msvufa.ca

Attachments: ATT00001.txt
Bonjour a nouveau,

Given the questions | am receiving, | would like to clarify that the travel funding mentioned in my
previous email is in addition to the new $2 500 Professional Expense fund. Also note that since the
2023-2024 fiscal year was a carry-over year for the professional expense fund. Therefore, you can
count on those funds in addition to the new $2 500 fund.

| hope this helps!

&) Geneviéve

Please communicate with me at Genevieve.Boulet@msvufa.ca regarding union matters.

Geneviéve Boulet, PhD (Pronouns: she/her)

Associate Professor of Educational Mathematics, Faculty of Education
Lead Negotiator, MSVUFA

Grievance Officer, MSVUFA

Mount Saint Vincent University

Halifax, NS, B3M 2J6

Genevieve.Boulet@msvu.ca

Where there is a will, there is a way - Vouloir c'est pouvoir

MSVU is located in Mi'kma'ki, the ancestral and unceded lands of the Mi'kmaq
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